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December 29, 2008

Ms. Vickie Smith
Texland Petroleum, L.P.
777 Main Street

Suite 3200

Fort Worth, TX 76102

Re: _Division,Order.WEX:832 issued:December 13, 2007 |
Hobbs-Upper Blinebry Cooperative Waterflood Project (R-11638)
Hobbs Upper Blinebry Pool (31680)

Bowers A Federal'Well'No. 31 (AP No. 30-025- -23176) Status: P&A
State A-29 Well No. 8 (API No. 30-025-23048) Status: TA

You have submitted a request on behalf of Texland Petroleum-Hobbs, LLC for a one-
year extension of the deadline to commeénce injection into each of these wells for the
reasons outlined in the attached correspondence.

-The Division finds that granting your request to extend this injection permit for an
additional year is in the interest of conservation and will prevent waste.

All requirements of the above referenced injection permit remain in full force and effect
except that the deadline to commence |nject|on into each of these wells is hereby - |
extended until December 13, 2009. : |

Sincerel% ‘%.L’“

ARK E. FESMIRE, P.E.
Director

cc:  Qil Conservation Division — Hobbs
Files: R-11638, WFX-832 '
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